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Hugh Chapman 
Director Environment, Sustainability & Planning 
Sydney Metro Western Sydney Airport
Level 43, 680 George Street, 
Sydney NSW 2000

17/08/2021

Dear Mr Chapman

Sydney Metro - Western Sydney Airport (SSI-10051)
Nomination of Environmental Representatives (Condition A28)

I refer to your correspondence dated 26 July 2021 requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval of Mr
Rui Henriques as the Principal Environmental Representative (ER) under condition of approval A28 of
SSI 10051, and Ms Jo Robertson as Alternate ER under condition A31 of SSI 10051. 

I note that Mr Henriques and Ms Robertson:
 demonstrate the skills, qualifications and experience to undertake their roles;
 were not involved in the preparation of the documents listed in condition A29; and are

independent of the design and construction of the project; and  
 meet the requirements set out in the Environmental Representative Protocol (DPIE, 2018).

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the appointment of Mr Rui Henriques as principal ER
and Ms Jo Robertson as additional ER, Under conditions A28 and A31 of SSI 10051 respectively.

Please ensure you provide Mr Henriques and Ms Robertson with all relevant information required to
undertake the role and that you respond to their requests of information in a timely and complete
manner.

I also remind you that Mr Henriques’ and Ms Robertson’s Environmental Representative Monthly report
required under condition A33 must be submitted via the major projects portal within seven days
following the end of the month for the duration of the ER’s engagement

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Todd-Jones at
matthew.todd-jones@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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